To: Agnew, Dianna[DAgnew@idem.IN.gov]

From: DWBMGR

Sent: Tue 6/1/2021 10:37:25 AM

Importance: Normal

Subject: FW: Boil Water Advisory - Mecca **Received:** Tue 6/1/2021 10:37:27 AM

Thank you,

Roger Svendsen

Indiana CMDP Administrator

IDEM Drinking Water Branch

100 N. Senate Ave. MC 66-34

Indianapolis, IN 46204

Phone: 317-234-7455 Fax: 317-234-7455

From: Kimberly Brown < Kimberly. Brown@amwater.com>

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 1:18 PM

To: sanitarian@parkecounty-in.gov; STAPINSKI, JOSEPH <JSTAPINS@idem.IN.gov>; DWBMGR <DWBMGR@idem.IN.gov>; David A Baker <D.Baker@amwater.com>; Holly S True <Holly.True@amwater.com>; Christina L Gosnell <Christina.Gosnell@amwater.com>

Subject: Boil Water Advisory - Mecca

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Hello all,

The Mecca system (PWSID 5261004) issued a boil water advisory due to pump failures at the west booster station. The affected customers were notified to boil water for drinking, cooking and/or oral hygiene purposes. Sample analyses were underway at the Terre Haute laboratory M-84-01 using either Colilert or Colilert-18 media.

BWA issued: 5/28/21 @ 06:30 am

Indiana American Water - Mecca - PWSID 5261004

Residential customers affected:55 Commercial customers affected: 0

Area affected: Mecca- All Customers past the West Booster Station

Cause: Pump failures at the west booster station

Result: water pressure < 20 psi

BWA cancellation: 5/29/21 @ 08:00 am, or unless otherwise notified.

Kimberly Brown

Sr Superintendent of Production

Indiana American Water - Terre Haute & Sullivan

Terre Haute IN 47807

Beautifully Different

